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Kimberley Pena OOV K «+ 050302

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent: Tuesday, September 09, 2008 4:14 PM

To: Ann Cole

Cc: Raquel Tully; Paula Isler; Ray Kennedy; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks

Subject: FW: New filing in Docket No. 080502-TP (ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. et al.)

This email and the updated documentation received from Fiscal will be added to docket 080248. Twill add a
CLK note to x-ref with this new document.

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Wednesday, September 03, 2008 11:36 AM

To: Raquel Tully

Cc: Ray Kennedy; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Ann Cole

Subject: RE: New filing in Docket No. 080502-TP (ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. et al.)

Raquel, this check was put with the incorrect letter and docket. | called Rose, Sundstrom and was advised they

made two hand-delivery filings on August 27th. One is the ITS filing (Docket 080502-

TP), of which there is no filing fee due/applicable. The $2,000 check was inadvertently put with the

telecornmunications docket. They also filed a letter that stated a $2,000 check was enclosed and it was for Docket 08024¢
-SU for Tierra Verde Utilities, Inc. Please write the deposit info on the Tierra Verde letter and provide a copy to the Clerk's
office so that it can be properly documented.

Cheryl, I'm copying you so that you will be aware that payment was made. Ann, I'm providing you a copy so that proof of
payment can be removed from 080502-TP and put in 080248-SU.

Thanks.

From: Ray Kennedy

Sent: Wednesday, September 03, 2008 9:53 AM

To: Paula Isler

Subject: FW: New filing in Docket No. 080502-TP (ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. et al.)

Paula, please see what the fee was for. They have a water docket so it may be that??? Just put against the wrang
docket. Maybe they put it against both dockets?

No hurry on this.

Fromi: Filings Clerk

Sent: Wednesday, September 03, 2008 9:22 AM

To: Dale Buys; Kiwanis Curry; Ray Kennedy; Andrew Maurey; Victor McKay; Jamie Morrow
Subject: New filing in Docket No. 080502-TP (ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. et al.)

DOCKET TITLE = Petition for approval of transfer of controlling stock interest in ITS
Telecommunications Systems, Inc., cancetllation of PATS Certificate No. 7551,
effective July 21, 2008, and waiver of carrier selection requirements of Rule
25-4.118, F.AC.

UTILITY NAME = ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. (et al.)

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION = ADM/Fiscal - $2,000 payment record from iTS for ﬁﬁrlgﬂﬁeg; ?QDLSSQ dated,_ , .,
8/28/08. OOLUR R LM AT
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DOCUMENT PATH =
filed/L APSC\LIBRARYVFILINGS\08107856-08

Document ID = 07856-08
Document Filed (08-28-08

The filing described above is now available in PDF format.

To access it, click on the DOCUMENT PATH link. This will pop up a Windows Explorer window. You will see the PDF
(Adobe Acrobat) version; you will also see other versions if they exist. Double-click on the preferred version and the
document wiil open.

If you need to cut/paste/search in the document and find you can't, try later when the reformatted version is available. (For
more information, see PDF Tips on the How To menu.)

This is an automatically generated e-mail; no response/reply is necessary.

9/9/2008
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ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP
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Fax (850) 656-4029
www.rsbattorneys.com

REPLY TO CENTRAL FrLoriDa OFFICE

August 27, 2008

. VIA HAND DELIVERY

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Office of Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
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| ms, Inéh for(d
Approval of the Transfer of Controlling Stock Interest in ITS Telecommunications

Qur File No.: 43016.01

Dear Ms. Cole:

In further response to Staffs August 14, 2008 Data Request No. 1, ITS
Telecommunications Systems, Inc. (“ITS”) files the attached Notice of Intent to Request
Confidential Classification and the confidential Consolidated Financial Statements in

response to Item No. 1 in Staff's Data Request No. 1.

This filing does not include
information from 2005 because First Point Partners, LLC’s first building purchase was not

until January of 2006, and as such the company does not have financials for 2005.
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RE: Docket No. 080248-SU; Tierra Verde Utilities, Inc.’s Application for an Increase in
Wastewater Rates Increase in Pinellas County, Florida

ur File No.: 30 156
Dear Ms. Cole:

Enclosed are the following for filing in the above-referenced docket:

. Sixteen (16) copies of the Application for Increase in RatesO" M ~0F

. Sixteen (16) copies of the Minimum Filing Requirements (Volume I} )8)-0&
. Two (2) copies of the Billing Analysis (VolumeIl) O 1 NS F-0%

. Two (2) copies of the Additional Engineering Information (Volume IINO1}¥9. oR

GCL _j_

OPC [ . Sixteen (16) copies of the Affidavit required by Rule 25-22.0407, Florida
RCP Administrative Code ONMNNF0-0%¥

SSC . ]
sGa One (1) detailed map (O /) ale| [-O < Eiubd,ed""o ECR
ADM . The original and three (3) copies of the proposed Interim Rate Tariff Sheets
CLK
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Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Office of Commission Clerk
August 27, 2008
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The original and three (3) copies of the proposed Final Rate Tariff Sheets
(Exhibit “C” to the Application), O7) )9 3O

9,1,?, rating Services Agreement (Exhibit “A” to the Application) (ON " -

lcog'i provided ) O NN9S-0F (ist@od<r) g 1U-0F

Allocation Manuals™ O 1196 -95 (2ndQ NZ A (‘I"""‘\wa)
2NN -05 (3d U

Reconciliation of Accounts in electronic format (Exhibit “D” to the

Application). ") 19 T 0%

Our check in the amount of $2,000.00 representing the appropriate filing fee.

Should you have any questions regarding this filing, please do not hesitate to give me

a call.

MSE/mp
Enclosures

Very truly yours,

Nusdanz i

MARTIN S. FRIEDMAN
For the Firm

cc:  John Hoy, Chief Regulatory Officer (w/enclosures)
Rick Durham, Regional Vice President for Operations (w/o enclosures)
Patrick C. Flynn, Regional Director (w/enclosures)
Mr. Frank Seidman (w/enclosures)
Ms. Debble Swain (w/enclosures)
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